



Ecole Pitt River Middle School
Parent Advisory Council – General Meeting Minutes
October 14th 2020

In Attendance via Zoom : –Janine Inotai (Secretary), Maria Magnusson (Fundraising), Marvin Klassen, (Chair) May Luong, (Treasurer) Summer Wright, (Vice Chair), Jeremy Bauman (DPAC rep)

Guest – Lindsay Goodridge (vice principal)

Meeting called to order at 7.02pm

Motion to approve tonight's agenda – Summer, Maria

Motion carried

Motion to approve September minutes – Marvin, Summer

Motion Carried

Chair - Marvin Klassen – welcomed everyone, we had 5 parents attend the zoom meeting which was nice to see. If anyone has anything they want to discuss at the next meeting please contact Marvin directly at marvin@klassenlaw.ca

Reports

Vice Chair – (Summer Wright) Nothing to report

Treasurer – (May Luong) updates on the financials, (we could all see them via zoom). Gaming grant money has been deposited into bank account today October 14th 2020, \$9320.00. General Account has a balance of \$6411.45. May suggested ideas to amend the budget to reflect items that probably won't go ahead this year, fundraisers (hot lunch), bus trips, leaving ceremonies.

Motion to accept the budget for 2020/21 – Maria, Hassan. Everyone was in favour of the new budget,
Motion Carried

DPAC – (Jeremy Bauman) question was asked how emails can be sent to parents relating to DPAC, Lindsay or Steve will send out notes on Jeremy's behalf.

Fundraising – (Maria Magnusson), discussion around some ideas, Bottle Drive, Neufeld Farms, Funscript gift cards. Maria will follow up with individuals needed to help organize some of these ideas, hoping to do a bottle drive at the school if it can be coordinated safely.

Updates

Vice Principal – administration (Lindsay Goodridge), everyone doing a great job to keep covid out of the schools. The one case that did arise was dealt with and the response was fantastic from parents, and teachers. Fraser Health is notified of any cases and specifics are then passed down to the schools. Flu

shots – if anyone is wanting a flu shot please contact Fraser health directly. Regular immunisations for Grade 6 students will take place in the school unless otherwise informed. If any parent wants specific updates regarding the school please ask Lindsay or Steve.

Old Business – nothing to report

New Business

Marvin suggested reviewing the Bylaws, last time was in 1999. He asked for two volunteers to help read them over and replace them with a generic set. Summer and Jeremy volunteered, thank you!

Meeting adjourned – 7.28pm

Next meeting November 18th via zoom 7pm